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11/24/57
Dear Dick,

Found your msilings on my return. Didn't vdhone Tom itkins until hearifde
from you furthor. Ferhaps you didn t get the messsge I sent you teodey., I e #n %o
D,C. e3rliest iednesdey. Filesse phouns 8e: scon as you can =0 1 cen make srr-orgements,

Zpnelosed is a copy of & letter tc me from = young men. with the 26 volumes
whe hes begy trying to help me. He has slso prepersd » long anelysis of the Pptzner
film from his study of the Zavruder frames in LIFE and vola. 7ith it hs times itg 3]
pleture rcughly as LIFE doss but 2lso chows Batzner in Zan st mbout 165,

after you see his letter, plesse give 1% to Dick Billings or let him kmow
of it for bis files. I'm runring out of 3M paper end my Thermofex hes boen awsiting
the repsirmen for 6 weeks.

A few comments on the exceellent memo:

5o, the laet part does not necessarily f-1ltaw, The bullet coul? hueve Zone
through end hit the peving, as is consistent with Ars. Beker.

1 presume you raslizs 18 is inecmplete, 1 potz your feilure to crzdiy whad
you sey of 202 2nd presume it is no% sc~identnl. You vresume instantioneous reuction,
which is unwsrrented. There is supnressed medicel evidence sbout %his. If you revhraess
thié, unless you sre reluctent to credit, why ignore ths fact thet Willis hsd his cemera
@own end wes cut of freme before 210 end, ss I recell, o:%t of even tie mergin if the Z
£f1lm by 267

19, why ignore the 10 mph wind (lest senterce ir vsriticulsr): Thers wes ons
11/22/8Z, no indicetion of eny during re-ensctments. ,

22 Ysrborough exhibit is not the comnlete Altgens victure, which I dug up
end first published. “eference to it & futility because 1t is printed on beth zidas
of the pege. Tou do not muke clear the besis of your tinings., If you do ned sgree iha
ths Iirst shot wo: not until Fras 210 at the earliest, is the timing from th2t2 I°
you sgree thst it had to be earlier, why time from thet: Uf one $hHing, there is no
doubt: the first hit was before 13C, which even RS conwoedes. .

. There are other picturas 23 yet unlocsted. + know of severel whose nmsmes I
do not have, Wuo have spoken to wme on radio programs. I Xnow of ‘one men in Gel i fornis
who tcox pizturss frow tas Lim 3t. Island just bstore the sssessinstion end ecutside
the jail Sundsy rmorning, He chickened out while we wera talking,

in general, it is an excellent memo. 4lso in general, it would servs bettar
1f you cited published sourcee mors g:=nerously, for then there would be reference to
other exicting dsta.

I'11 let you know wher * hear from Mu-r. I think for the momert it would
be b-tter If I deel with him. 1'11 turn him over $o you if he gets snywhers. 1 he fails
and * get Similas' sddress, LI'1l give you that,

It I do not gc to Weshirngton Wednesday, I mey not be eble to go eny other
day this coming week (11/27), so please let me hear from you about atkins,
Best
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